
 

 

M E M O R A N D U M 
           January 6, 2003 
  
  
  
TO:  All Schools 
  
FROM:  Information Technology Services 
  
SUBJECT: ISIS REPORTS MODIFICATIONS   
  
Effective immediately, modifications have been made to the following reports that are available from the Student 
Print Requests Menu and/or Online Reports Request System in ISIS: 
  

1. The “OCC/Placement Specialist” report title has been changed to “Career Specialist Summary.” 
(Selection 2 from the Student Print Requests Menu.)  

  
2. FCAT scores have been added to the following reports:  

 
Career Specialist Summary (Student Print Requests Menu) 
Exceptional Student History Summary (Student Print Requests Menu) 
Juvenile Justice Support Program – Student Performance Plan (Student Print Requests Menu) 
Student History by Subject Area (Online Report Request System) 
Student Performance Plan (Student Print Requests Menu and Online Report Request System) 

  
3. The SAT and ACT score information (latest scores only) has been added to the following reports:  

 
Student Performance Plan (Online Report Request System) 
Juvenile Justice Support Program – Student Performance Plan (Student Print Requests Menu) 

  
If you have any questions regarding this memo, please call Support Services at 305-995-3705(0). 
 


